
Questions and Answers 

RFP# 17-01-07, Automated Containers 

August 29, 2016 

1.   Would the City provide a pricing page to be completed by all proposers? 
       

No. Offerors should propose their pricing based on their understanding of the City’s 
needs as referenced in the RFP. 

 
2,   Will the City allow/invite proposers to attend the Testing of carts described on page 12, #2?  
 

No.  
 
3.  Please confirm that the requirement for industry standard warranty replacements as part for 

part replacements (for example:  if a wheel fails, the wheel is to be replaced, if a body fails, 
the body is to be replaced, if a lid fails, the lid is to be replaced).  
 
Offerors should submit proposals based on their proposed solution to the City’s need 
pursuant to Section 3and 6. 

 
4.  We respectfully request that injection molded lids be accepted for carts.  

 
Offerors should submit proposals based on their proposed solution to the City’s need 
pursuant to Section 6. 

               
5.  We respectfully request that the City also allow the correct resin for rotationally molded cart 

bodies, that of medium density polyethylene (MDPE).  We respectfully request that the use 
of medium density polyethylene with density of 0.938 g/cm3 and melt index (MI) at 3.3 to 3.5 
grams/10 min be also allowed for carts.  
 
The City has set forth minimum requirements in the RFP. Offerors should submit 
proposals based on their proposed solution to the City’s need pursuant to Section 6. 
 

 6.  Will the City accept the different material and thickness for lids from bodies?  
 

Offerors should submit proposals based on their proposed solution to the City’s need 
pursuant to Section 6. 

 
7.   Will the City unload carts and place where needed?   

 
With respect to the City’s Sample Contract, please see Attachment B, VI of the RFP. 
 

8.   We respectfully request that the wording, “or replace” be removed from this passage.  
 

With respect to the City’s Sample Contract, please see Attachment B, VI of the RFP. 


